Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 18, 2021 2:34 PM

To: Brev Legals

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Display Ad for Publication on Nov. 4, 2021

Attachments: 2021_NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL-Application ad.doc

Importance: High

Florida Today

Please place the attached NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT BOARD APPLICATIONS ad in the general
section of the Florida Today again on Thursday, November 4, 2021

The ad should be no less than two columns wide by 10 inches long with the headlines in type not less than 18 point.

Please forward the bill and proof of publication to me:

Sally Lewis

Acct. # 126045 (6BR446)
Phone: 321-633-2010
POC: Sally Lewis

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL
DISTRICT BOARD APPLICATIONS

The Brevard County Board of County Commissioners is soliciting applications for two
appointments to the North Brevard County Hospital District Board. The City of Titusville must
confirm one of the appointments. Hospital Board members must reside within the boundaries
of the Hospital District and are appointed for four-year terms.

Some of the major duties and responsibilities of the Hospital Board are to 1)
Determine the roles, mission, and major objectives of the hospital, 2) Determine major
institutional policies, 3) Approve hospital organization and major authority delegation
patterns, 4) Select, appoint and evaluate the Chief Executive Officer, and 5) Maintain a
qualified medical staff.

Applications in the form of resumes and/or letters of interest with qualifications should
be submitted no later than noon, on Friday, November 19, 2021. Applicants should indicate
whether they are applying for the appointment that requires City of Titusville confirmation, the
Board of County Commissioners appointment, or have no preference with regard to
appointment. The Brevard County Board of County Commissioners will make their selection
at the regular meeting on December 7, 2021 and the City of Titusville will act on the jointly
appointed position at their December 14, 2021 meeting.

Additionally, as part of the application process the Board of County Commissioners
requires each applicant to answer, in writing each of the following questions:

1. What do you feel the public’s rights are in observing, monitoring and participating in
the activities of the Hospital Board, and particularly the expenditure of funds?

2. What is your philosophy on how citizen boards for publicly owned facilities should
conduct their business?

3. Have you ever served on a hospital board or any other board of directors?

4. Do you have any experience reviewing corporate of governmental budgets?

5. Do you have any business affiliation with individuals or organizations in the medical
community?

6. Are you now, or have you ever been employed at Parrish Medical Center?

7. Do you have any medical business or employment experience?

Please submit all application materials to the following address:

Office of the County Manager

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson way, Bldg. C, Room C301
Viera, FL 32940

Attn: Frank Abbate, County Manager



Brevard County Public Meetings Notices
101921 102821

Tuesday, October 19,

2021

5:30 p.m.

Meeting of the Redistricting Committee, 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl.,
32940, Bldg C, 3rd Floor, Florida Room, Contact 633-2003.

Wednesday, October 20, 2021

9:00 a.m. Unlicensed/Licensed Contractor Special Magistrate Hearing, Viera Government
Center, 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., Bldg C, 2" Floor, Space Coast
Room, Contact 633-2058

4:45 p.m. Brevard County Law Library Board of Trustees, Harry T. and Harriette V. Moore Justice
Center, 2825 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., Law Library, Contact 617-7295

6:30 p.m. Contractor Licensing Board/Construction Board of Adjustment and Appeals; Viera

Government Center, 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., Bldg. C, 1% Floor,
Commission Room, Contact 321-350-8275

Thursday, October 21, 2021

8:30 a.m. TICO Airport Authority Meeting, 355 Knights Blvd., Titusville, Fl. Contact 267-8780.
Two or more Commissioners may be present.
9:00 a.m. Code Enforcement Special Magistrate Hearing, Viera Government Center, 2725 Judge

Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., Bldg C, 3™ Floor, Florida Room, Contact 633-2086

Tuesday, October 26,

2021

9:00 a.m. Regular Meeting of the Board of County Commissioners; Governing Board of the Brevard
Mosquito Control District; Governing Board of the Barefoot Bay Water and Sewer
District. Viera Government Center, 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl. Bldg. C, 1st
Floor, Commission Room.

5:30 p.m. Meeting of the Redistricting Committee, 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., 32940, Bldg C, 3rd

Floor, Florida Room, Contact 633-2003.

Wednesday, October 27, 2021

2:00 p.m.

Tourist Development Council Meeting, Viera Government Center, 2725 Judge Fran
Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., Contact 449-6347

Thursday, October 28, 2021

2:00 p.m.

Merritt Istand Redevelopment Board of Directors, 2575 No. Courtney Parkway,
Merritt Island, Fl. Contact 454-6610

If a person desires to appeal any decision made by this commission with respect to any matter considered at
this meeting or hearing, such a person will need a record of this proceeding and that, for such purposes, such
person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of this proceeding is made, at his/her own expense, which
record includes testimony and evidence upon which any such appeal is to be based. The needs of the hearing
andyor visually impaired persons shall be met if the department sponsoring the meeting/hearing is presented
with such a request no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.




Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 2:52 PM

To: Brev Legals

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Legal Ad for Friday, October 15, 2021

Attachments: 101921_102921_Public Mtg Ad.docx

Legal Ad Dept.
Please Place the attached ad(s) in the legal section of the Florida Today on Friday,
October 15, 2021

PUBLISH DATE: Friday, October 15, 2021
1 affidavit

Acct. # 126045 (6BR446)
Phone: 321-633-2010
POC: Sally Lewis

Thank you,
Sally

Sally Lewis

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Bldg. C Room 301

Viera, Fl., 32955

Sally.lewis@brevardfl.gov

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



